. 'STATE OF NEW MEXICO L
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFRCE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1880
B0% 353-8161

August 6, 1997

UMC Petroleum Corp
ATT: Scott Webb

410 17th Street, Suite 1400
Denver CO 80202

RE: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO DRILL

Dear Sir:

Per your letter, the C-101 Intent to Drill the Aviara #1-B, Sec 6, T-16s, R-35e has been canceled.
To date no progress reports, Forms C-13, have been received. No drilling operations are to be
initiated without further notice to and approval by the Oil Conservation Division. Pending such
approval, this location will be considered as an abandoned location.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
by

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

dp

CW:dp

cc: Hobbs file
Santa Fe file
BLM
State Land Office
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